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FW: Modifications to Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) 

ADOP Version 1 -.8 22 Aug 04.doc 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE 

ere is what I sent this morning over to CONIPlease call so we can discuss cc business. Tried to call you this 
weekend and this morning to give you a heads up but did not make contact. 

sorry, vain (4-leb)" 

MA 
H0DA, OPMG 
Strategic Plarira 
Pentagon R 

SN 222) 	(4166)- z  
HQDA.Army.mil  ( 

k 6 )- 

) - 7- 

M-ZC) 
ration 

Comm: 
Email tilm 

(4)(6 ) -  7- 

ons 

----Original M 
From: 
Sent:- 
To: 
Subject: 

( )eC, )- 2 
MA) PMG 

2004 7:14 AM 
L VDAS ' 	 (4-  )(4 )- 

o • an (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE ()es-.)./  

ADOP Version 1.8 
22 Aug 04.doc... 

(40)(6) - 
MA ' 
HQDA, OPM 	-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon RM' 

Comm* 	 DSN 222) 
Email to: 	 HQDA.Army.mil  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE 

)(10 - 

(t- )4)-2-  

016330 
1 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048489 

ACLU-RDI 2223 p.1


